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Janice and Ashley, please see communication below for the City Council which may be
included in the December Council agenda.

James W. Kennedy, Esquire
City Solicitor

Concord, New Hampshire 03301
Direct Telephone: (603) 230-3677
Main Telephone: (603) 225-8505

jkennedy@concordnh.gov

New Hampshire’s Main Street™

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message may
contain confidential and/or privileged information and is intended for the exclusive use of the
addressee(s). Please notify Concord's City Solicitor's Office immediately at (603) 225-8505 or reply
to this email if you are not the intended recipient and destroy all copies of this electronic message
and any attachments.

From: John G. Cronin <jcronin@cbzlaw.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 20, 2021 6:16 AM

To: Kennedy, James <JKennedy@ ConcordNH.gov>

Cc: 'Marc Pinard' <mpinard@bradysullivan.com>; Tom Zajac <tzajac@hayner-swanson.com>
Subject: FW: Concord Plan

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe]

Jim,

This letter follows our recent conversation. As we discussed, we are disappointed the City did not
act on the request to discontinue Old Stickney. | hope | am wrong but my gut tells me the decision
was political rather than substantive. The road has not be used or available to be used for decades.
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The 93 roadway widening is not a factor. | reviewed the plans and neither option impacts the
existing Stickney or have any impact of the DOT property. If widened, old Stickney becomes even
more useless for pubic travel. See the plans included. We respectfully request that the Mayor and
Council take up the issue and vote it up or down with findings so we can move to the next step.
Thanks.

http://www.i93bowconcord.com/Documents/Exit%2014 15%20Concept%20F2%2011-14-18.pdf

http://www.i93bowconcord.com/Documents/Exit 14 15 Concept F2 11-14-18.pdf

John G. Cronin, Esquire
Cronin, Bisson & Zalinsky, P.C.
722 Chestnut Street
Manchester, NH 03104

Tel: (603) 624-4333

Fax: (603) 623-5626
www.cbzlaw.com

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This communication may contain material
protected by attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person
responsible for delivering the e-mail for the intended recipient, be advised that you have received
this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you believe you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify
Cronin, Bisson & Zalinsky, P.C. by telephone at 603-624-4333.
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